

From: [Jonathan Bair](#)
To: [Jae Lim](#)
Cc: [Carlos Nalda](#); [Jonathan Bair](#)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: RE: SES-STA-20210628-00994; Call Sign: E050018
Date: Friday, July 16, 2021 1:09:47 PM
Attachments: [image002.png](#)

Hello Jae,

Apologies for the delay. The EUTELSAT 113 West A satellite is the only point of communication for the STA application. Hopefully this will facilitate near-term grant.

Please do let us know if you have any additional questions and we look forward to following up with you soon.

Very best regards,

Jonathan



JONATHAN B. BAIR
T: +1.303.906.1951
www.lmiadvisors.com

Confidential Communication: The content of this email, including any attachments, is intended solely for the recipient(s) to whom the email is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, proprietary, and exempt from disclosure under applicable laws and regulations. Retention, copying, dissemination, or distribution of this communication by any person who is not the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies from your computer system.

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 1:42 PM
To: Carlos Nalda <cnalda@lmiadvisors.com>
Cc: Jonathan Bair <jbair@lmiadvisors.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: RE: SES-STA-20210628-00994; Call Sign: E050018

Hi Carlos,
Let me know when you have the information.
Thanks.

Jae Lim
FCC/IB

From: Carlos Nalda <cnalda@lmiadvisors.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 12:08 PM
To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Cc: Carlos Nalda <cnalda@lmiadvisors.com>; Jonathan Bair <jbair@lmiadvisors.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: RE: SES-STA-20210628-00994; Call Sign: E050018

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Communications Commission. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and trust the content to be safe. If you suspect this is a phishing attempt, please use the 'Report Message' feature in Microsoft Outlook or forward the email to the NSOC.

Jae,
I will confirm ASAP.
Best,
Carlos



CARLOS M. NALDA
M: +1.571.332.5626
www.lmiadvisors.com

Confidential Communication: The content of this email, including any attachments, is intended solely for the recipient(s) to whom the email is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, proprietary, and exempt from disclosure under applicable laws and regulations. Retention, copying, dissemination, or distribution of this communication by any person who is not the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies from your computer system.

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 11:28 AM
To: Carlos Nalda <cnalda@lmiadvisors.com>
Subject: SES-STA-20210628-00994; Call Sign: E050018

Hi Carlos Nalda,

We are working on your STA.

Please tell us what satellite/s in the Permitted List your earth stations will communicate with.

Please be specific.

Thanks.

Jae Lim
FCC/IB

In the Matter of

Application of Speedcast Communications,	)	Call Sign: E050018
Inc. for 60-Day Special Temporary	)	
Authorization ("STA")	)	File No. SES-STA-_____

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL TEMPORARY AUTHORIZATION

Pursuant to Section 25.120 of the rules of the Federal Communications Commission (the "FCC" or "Commission"),¹ Speedcast Communications Inc. ("Speedcast", formerly "NewCom International Inc.") respectfully seeks 60-day special temporary authorization ("STA"), commencing on July 1, 2021, or as soon as practicable thereafter, to operate two (2) earth stations at its Miami teleport.² Specifically, Speedcast seeks temporary authority to operate a Vertex 6.1m antenna and an ASC Signal 5.6m antenna in the 11.7-12.2 GHz band (space-to-Earth) and 14.0-14.5 GHz band (Earth-to-space) to communicate with the Commission's space station Permitted List.³ Grant of this STA will serve the public interest by enabling Speedcast to optimize its ground station infrastructure to provide higher quality service to its customers, while meeting its growing business needs.

I. Discussion

This STA request seeks authority to operate two (2) new antennas at Speedcast's Miami teleport. Specifically, Speedcast seeks to operate a Vertex 6.1m antenna and an ASC Signal 5.6m antenna in the 11.7-12.2 GHz band (space-to-Earth) and 14.0-14.5 GHz band (Earth-to-